From: Marilyn Marquis

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2016 4:55 PM
To: Melissa Korber; Julia I. McGurk
Subject: Academic Freedom Statement

Hi Melissa and Julia,

Please review this final draft...just in case it is not ready to be final.
Thank You,
MM

DRAFT ATTACHED
Academic Freedom Statement for the new catalog.
Academic Freedom protects teaching and learning by encouraging the free flow of ideas.

Academic Freedom exists to promote
e freedom to inquire
e freedom to teach and express ideas or facts without constraint
e freedom to engage in intellectual debate
e freedom to develop, nurture, and exchange ideas and opinions
o freedom to encourage creativity in academic endeavors

Academic Freedom ensures
o freedom from the imposition of political, religious, or philosophical beliefs of others
e freedom from reprisal
e freedom from censorship

Academic Freedom carries the responsibilities implicit in all freedoms: truth, honesty, integrity,
and respect.

Academic Freedom violations shall have the benefit of due process.



From: Marilyn Marquis

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 9:08 PM

To: Melissa Korber; Julia I. McGurk; Tina Inzerilla; mmm.marquis@gmail.com
Subject: Academic Freedom Statement

Hello Fellow Senators and President,

I'm attaching a draft of an Academic Freedom Statement for the new catalog. I'm hoping that
this will encourage a discussion about both content and format.

Naturally | am happy to keep working through drafts until we have something that the Senate
can approve.

MM

DRAFT ATTACHED
Draft of Academic Freedom Statement for the new catalog.
Academic Freedom protects both teaching and learning by encouraging the free flow of ideas.

Academic Freedom exists to promote
e freedom toinquire
e freedom to teach and express ideas or facts with constraint
e freedom to engage in intellectual debate
e freedom to develop, nurture, and exchange ideas and opinions
e freedom to encourage creativity in academic endeavors

Academic Freedom ensures
o freedom from the imposition of political, religious, or philosophical beliefs of others
e freedom from reprisal for disagreeing with administrative policies
e freedom from censorship

Academic Freedom carries responsibility to truth, honesty, integrity, and respect.

Academic Freedom violations shall have the benefit of due process.
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